

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION OF SOCIETIES ACT XXI 1860 SOCIETY NO.167 of 1984.

--::0::--

MAKINAWA

TRICT RECISTRAR!

I hereby Certify that Aditya Acodamy, Kakinada has this day been registered under the Societies Registration Act XXI of 1860. Given under my hand at Kakinada this 21st Day of April 1984 One thousand Nine Hundred, Eighty four/1st Vaisakh 1906 S.E.

CONTRAR OF

M'.V'.R anga Rao,
DISTRICT REGISTRAR
EAST CODAVARI DISTRICT.

Total Number of Corrections: wil

Copy typed by: V.V. Sat and

Compared by I Reader: Alally - how

Registrar's Office, Kakinada, D/2-9-35. 8no 106 2000



Certificate of Registration Societies —	
Act. XXI 1860	
Society No. 167 of 1984	THE REPORT OF THE PARTY OF THE
I hereby certify that Aditye academy Kakinada	has —
this day been registered under the societies Re	gistra-
tion act XXI of 1860. Given under my hand	at —
-Kakinada this 21st day of April One Thousand	
-Hundred, Eighty four / 1st Yaigakha 1906 SE -	
— M.V. Ranga Rao — DISTRICT REGISTRAR — EAST GODAVARI DISTR	
/true copy/	
No. of corrections: NIL	
Cont prenared by: Mk Days Count	

Compared by: Reader: Sufficient SA

Examiner: M.z. Aleeder SA

Registrar Office, Kak inada Do ted 19-10-2000

DISTRICT REGISTRAN KAKINADA

(TRUE AND CORRECT ENGLISH TRANSLATION FOR TELUGU DOCUMENT)

ADITYA ACADEMY, Srinagar, Kakinada. Regd.No.167/1984.

In the General Body Meeting held on 24-03-2000, Members unanimously resolved and agreed the below mentioned objects and Rules of the Memorandum of Association. The same after thorough verification in Executive Committee Meeting held on 25-04-2000 resolved and amended.

#### EXISTING MEMORANDUM OF ASOCIATION.

# ASSOCIATION.

#### 3) OBJECTS:

- with required books to difuse literacy and social knowledge among the members.
- 2.To establish Adult Educational Schools to nullify uneducation.
- 3.To promote asprit do corps and unity among the members.
- 4.To teach fine arts to the members during leisure hours

- 3. OBJECTS:
- l To establish Library 1.To establish Library with required books to difuse literacy and social knowledge among the members.

AMENDED MEMORANDUM OF

- 2.To establish Adult Educational Schools to nullify uneducation.
  - 3.To promote asprit do corps and unity among the members.
  - 4.To teach fine arts to the members during leisure hours.
  - 5.To establish and organise all Educational Institutes from LKG to Post Graduaction Standards for presenting better education required and to admit such institutes which are with similar aims into academy.
  - 6. To establish and organise good institutes of technical sections such as Computer and Engineering sections, with present importance for technical education.
  - 7. To establish and organise good educational institutes for training in competative examinations, being there is akeen/competion in Education.
  - 8. To establish fine arts institutes to encourage fine arts, and to perform such acts to encourage fine arts.

Sd....N.Lakshmi rajyam Secretary.

bermos



First page corrections Nil. P. B. KRUPANIDHI. ... ATTESTED NOTARY & ADVOCATE 67-1-36/2, ASHOK NAGAR, KAKINABA-533 003

EXISTING MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION.

3) MEMBERSHIP: - -10-

All the members who complete 18 Years be eligible to be enrolled as members of society. The Executive Comm--ttee shall have the powers to remove members who acts against the Society or Society objects. In case of any complaint received against the Executive Committee members, such members can be removed under the powers of General Body Meeting only. Entry fee for the members is of Rs.2/- and Rs.,1/- per month shall be paid on every first day and obtain receipt thereof If any member defaults to pay monthly subscription continously for three months, such member shall be disqualified for voting.

#### AMENDED MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION.

3) MEMBERSHIP: Membership increased from 10 Nos limit. New members for general Body Meeting shall be admitted on approval of Executive Committee on require -ment.Total Members of General Body shall not exceed 30 Nos. Any person who compeletes 21 years is eligible for admission as member in the Society. Entry. fee is of Rs.1,000/- for new membership, Each member shall pay monthly susbcription of Rs.100/- for every year and shall be either at once or by instalments . In case member defaults of such payment of subscription fee, such member shall be disqualified for the next year. New Members shall be admitted on approval by the Executive Committee.For admiss--ion of New members it shall be on resolution which to be ratified in the Executive Committee which held before the general Body meeting. After such approval and thafter such members pays the Entry and Subsription feeses for membership, are become eligible to participate in General Body meetings, and get voting right. The Executive Committee shall have the Power to remove members of the Society in the event of any member who acts against the Society or its objects. In case of any complaint received against the Executive Committee member, and if it is expedient to remove such member for safeguard the Society, The general Body shall have the powers to remove such member. Blight for an

n/s compare to come and

2 nd page corrections nil.



ATTESTED

P. B. KRUPANIDHI. B.A., B.A. NUTARY & ADVOCATE APPOINTED BY THE GOVT. OF A.P. 67-1-36/2, ASHOK NAGAR, KAKINADA-533 003

Sd-N.Lakshmi Rajyam Secretary.

condition to such particular A so we as New Hands to There I 7879 a a har lead opper and IDHI, s.a.s. That is committee. For all a BVBCATE in the of pay members it as governor of A.P. a cosociation which to be care.

which hold before the general Body meeting Alber hose appr

pays the Entry and Subsciption

- 4) GENERAL BODY & ITS DUTIES: 4) GENERAL BODY & ITS DUTIES:
- Phore 1/2 E) General Body Meeting shall E) General Body meeting shall be
  - be conducted in the month conducted in the first week of of March of every Year. February of every Year.
- love abbits to 5) EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE & ITS , 5) EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE & ITS DUTIES: DUTIES:
  - A) Executive Committee shall A) Executive Committee shall be be formed by election in every year as per aforementioned Rule 4'a' with One President, One Vice President, One Secretary, one Joint Secretary, one Treausurer and with remaning five members i.e.consists total 10 members.
    - elected once for ebery three years at General Body Meeting as per Rule 4 'A' That the term of the Executive Committee is determined for Three Years. After expiry of such term, until the new members are elected for executive committee the standing members of the executive committee shall continue.
  - B)Executive Committee shall haveB)Executive Committee shal have the powers to to conduct society twansactions as per resolutions made in General Body meetings.
  - C)To examine the acts and things C)To examine the acts and things of the Society transactions the Executive Committee shal meet once in a year.
    - of the Society, the Executive Committee shall meet once in three months, and in case of necessity shall meet often in addition to it.

powers to to conduct the

its conveniance.

society transactions as per

- D) The Execution Committee shall D) The Executive Committee shall be elected by The General Body Meeting in every Year.
- E) If any vacancy occurs in Executive Committee members one person can be co-opted until the elections.
- have powers to purchase, sell, mortgage and transfer the properties of the Society.
- E) In case of vacancies arise for the post of President, Vice President, Secretary, Joint Secretary, Treausrer, for such vacancy any of the Executive Committee member can be nominated. If any vacancy arises in. Executive Committee Members any member of the general Body shall be co-opted until the next elections.
  - F) Executive Committee shall have powers to appoint persons to perform required acts for the Society: Ministration o musis are discillation of

mantioned Rule 1's' with one F) NiLaidant. One Vice eresi . of One Ascretary..one Joint tacy.one Treaspare at with Famining time

ATTESTED Sheet the constitues.

P. B. KRUPANIDHI, \*A.B.L ansactions as APPOINTED BY THE GOVT. OF A.P.

The7-1-36/2, ASHOK NAGAR. To examine the note and things KAKINADA-533 003. If the Society, the Executive

- NIL
- H) NIL
- I) NIL

3 rd page corrections nil.

G) All the movable and immovable properties of the Society shall be under the custody of the Executive Committee.

Tany maintain of the graves to the second

7 Executive Comming and shari have

powers to applit the particle.

Therefore to Expert to describe the same of th

- H) Executive Committee shall have absolute powers to rise funds, to take loans, and to spend the
- I) All the transaction and minutes of the Society shall be recorded in English, for the general Body and Executive Committee.

Sd...N.Lakshmi rajyam. Secretary.

Page -3.

EXISTING

AMENDED, Transport for such -----

6. DUTIES OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE: 6. DUTIES OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE:

PRESIDENT: To preside General Body PRESIDENT: To preside as of the executive Committee , to gwidePresident to The general Body the President, Secretary, and members Meetings, and to guide the of the Committee, to perform their duties and duting his inconvenience Vmmittee members to perform to perform duties, to handed over their duites, in case of his duties to the Secretary or to any one of the members.

President, Secretary and other inconveniance vest to V. President, in absence of him to Secretary or to any of the Members to do the same Presider -nt shall act as Correspondent for all institutions and its organised institutes. In case of requirement, can appoint any of the Committee member as Correspondent under the consent of the Executive Committee. The President shall have power to spend in advance on requirement upto the limit of One Lakh Rupees. The Pre-sident shall act under the consent of the Executive Committee. That the President shall also called as Chairman.

TREASURER: To spend money with the TREASURER: To spend out of funds permission of President and Secretary, out of funds collected the Society and maintain such expenses in books with

of the Society with permission and Secretary and maintain

ATTESTED

P. B. KRUPANIDHI, S.A. B. I. SOMM THERE. 

expenses in books and receipts day to day . For the usiage he can kept Rs.50-00 with him. The excess money shall be deposited in any of the Bank, Post Office in the name of Society which Society determins, Expenses with details shall be presented to Executive Committee Meeting and shall obtain ratification. It is Treasurers responsibility for all differences in funds.

Receipts for day to day .That he can keep upto Rs.50,000-00 with him for day to day expenses of the Society. All the surplus moneys shall be deposited in Bank or Post Office approved by the Executive Committee.Particulars of the expenditure shall be presented to the Executive Committee and get approval for the same. Treasurer will be responsible for differences in society funds.

Eide and I ber hat Soumail 1885 COTHAR COMA The LI Bis to the Language of

A dia formated y water p

- 9) ALTERATIONS: For any alterat -ions in Society Rules and regulations shall be done on approval of 3/5 th mejarity of the mebers present in such particular meeting, and can be implements on such approval.
- 9)ALTERATIONS: In case of any alterations to be made in Rules and regulations of the Spciety such alterations can be made in general Body Meeting on 3/5 th majaroty of the members present for such meeting or with the majarity of more than half the total members of the general, Body with approval, Such alteratio -ns will come into force after such approvals ratified by 3/5 the majority of the members in special meeting of the Executive Committee.

NO. of the Society 167/1984. name of the Society ADITYA ACADEMY, Kakinada. Nature of the Society Amendments Dt. 24-3-2000 re filed. Date of filing 23-10-2000. V.Sreenivasulu 23-10-2000 District registrar , Kakinada.

4 th and last page corrections (2) Two only.

Total Corrections...(2) Two only.

Copy prepared by.....Sd.....

Compared by: ...Sd....

R.O.Kakinada Dt.13-11-2000. = TRUE COPY=

ABSTURE CONTROL OF A STOCK OF THE EXECUTIVE COME.

ALSO ANALY FOR THE EXECUTIVE AND THE EXECUTIVE COME. The Original Document in telugu has been translated into English by me, which appears to understand the same and admitted it to be correct, on which I have attested on this 21 st day of November 2000 at Kakinada under my official seal and signature.



ATTESTED Phano I TETA P. B. KRUPANIDHI, B.A. B.L. NOTARY & ADVOCATE 67-1-36/2, ASHOK NAGAR, KAKINAPA: 223 003.

Spanish Standing to

THE SOCIETY AGITY A MALES

(TRUE AND CORRECT ENGLISH TRANSLATION FOR TELUGU DOCUMENT)

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION.

1. NAME OF THE SOCIETY:

ADITYA ACADEMY.

2. PLACE OF THE OFFICE:

SRINAGAR, BEHIND HOTEL TRIPURA, KAKINADA-3.

#### 3. OBJECTS

- 1. To establish Library with required books to difuse literacy and social knowledge among the members.
- 2. To promoteasprit do corps and unity among the members.
- 3. To establish Adult Educational Schools to nullify uneducation.
- 4. To teach fine arts to the members during leisure hours.

1 st Page Corrections nil.

4. LIST OF PRESENT EXECUTVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

OCCUPATION ADDRESS Sl.No. FATHER'S NAME MAME

N.SATYANARAYANA REDDY ,S/O N.SURREDDY - PRESIDENT C/O N.Sesha

Reddy, 1-13-53A, Sriram Nagar, Kakinada.

K.SRINIVASA, S/O K.V.K.REDDY, 2.

Vice

M.LAKSHMI RAJYAM, W/O N.SESHA REDDY, 3.

President

SECRETARY 1-13-53A, Sri Ramnagar, Kakinada.

T.VENKATA SATYA DEVI, W/O T.VENU GOPALA JOINT 4.

RAO:

SECRETARY.

5. V.KALESWARA RAO, S/O V.SUBBA RAO. TREASURER

S. RAMA CHANDRA REDDY, S/O S.B. REDDY. MEMBER 6.

A.V.RAMANA MURTHY, S/O A.A.OANTULU.

MEMBER Santhinagar

Kakinada.

8.

N. SREERAMA CHANDRA MURTHY, S/O N. APPA MEMBER

Ramavaram RAO. mong the member Rayavaramang.g.

N. VENKATA REDDY, S/O: N. SATHI REDDY. 15 - MEMBER

.. E.G.Dt.

Vidyanagar Rajahmundry. Temple St.,

10. P.CHANDRA SEKHARA REDDY, S/O P.VEEREDDY MEMBER

KAKINADA.

SD.... N .Satyanarayana Reddy.

2 nd page corrections nil.

8. KRUPANIDHI, \*A. \* 1 TO BE MEMBERS OF THE NOTARY & ADVOCATE PROINTED BY THE GOVT. OF A 57-1-36/2, ASHOK NAGAR KAKINADA - 533 003

PRINCIPAL

GUDANA

## RULES AND REGULATIONS:

1. NAME OF THE SOCIETY : ADITYA ACADEMY, Srinagar, Kakinada.

2. OFFICE:

Srinagar, Kakinada-3.

MEMBERSHIP:

10.

All the members who complete 18 Years be eligible to be enrolled as members of society. The Executive Committe shall have the powers to remove members who acts against the society or society objects. In case of any complaint received against the executive committee members, such members can be removed under the powers of General Body Meeting only. Entry fee for the members is of Rs.2/- and Rs.1/- per month shall be paid on every first day and obtain receipt thereof. If any one defaults to pay monthly fee continuously for three months, such persons will be disqualified for voting.

I st page corrections nil.

-2-

## 4. GENERAL BODY-ITS DUTIES:

- a) To elect 10 Nos of Executive Committee Members.
- b) To approve budget for the approaching year, and to consent profit and loss accounts for the completed year.
- c) To give consent on Annual report of the Society.
- d) To appoint a Auditor if required.
- e) General Body Meeting shall be conducted in the month of March of every year.

## 5. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE -ITS DUTIES: PRATEBORA FOR THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY

- a) Executive Committee shall be formed by election in every year as per aformentioned Rule 4'a.' with One President, one Vice president, one Secretary, one Joint Secretary, one Treasurer, and with remaining 5 members, i.e. consists total 10 members.
- b) Executive Committee shall have the powers to conduct society transactions as per the resolutions made by the General Body meeting.
- c) To examine the acts and things of the society, the executive committee members shall meet once in every month.
- d) The executive committee shall be elected by General Body meeting in every year.

W ( & ST. 1.3812 B. L. )

W ( & ST. 1.3812 B. L. )

W ( & KARTING OF STRONG B. )

The formed by God St. )

GODAVARIONS

P. B. KRUPANIDHI, B.A.B.L.
NOTARY & ADVOCATE
PROINTED BY THE GOVY, OF A.C.

37-1-36/2, ASHOK NAGAR.

budget KAKINABA-533 003 ong to send to council

id year.

tion, albert puringda expense , nightes — means

Paral Body Meating should be our brited in the mouth of Nasco

#### PAGE-3.

e) If any vacancy occurs in executive members, on person can be co opted until the elections.

members and the transfer and to present the

Sd...N.Satyanarayana Reddy President.

2 nd page corrections nil

-3-

We the below signed/LTI Members of the Aditya Academy ,Srinagar, Kakinada-3,Executive Committee, hereby propose to get Register the said Society under Government Societies Registration ACT of 1860 Year.

Sl.No. SIGNATURE/LTI

#### FATHER'S NAME OCCUPATION ADDRESS

N.Satyanarayana Reddy S/O N.Surreddy President C/O N.Sesha Reddy,1-13-52A, Sriramnagar Kakinada.

- K.Srinivas S/O K.V.K.Reddy. Vice President.
- N.Lakshmi Rajyam, W/O N.Seshareddy. Secretary
- T.V.Satya devi, W/O T.rama Gopala Rao.Jnt.Secre- C/O T Venu Gopala -tary. Rao,1-13-53,Sri
- V.Kaleswara Rao.S/O V.Subba Rao. Treasurer.
- S.rama Chandra Reddy, S/O S.B.Reddy, Member
- 7. A.V.Ramana Murthy, S/O A.A.Pantulu, Member
- N.Sri rama Chandra Murthy, S/O N.Appa rao, Member Ramavaram, Raya=
- N.venkata Reddy, S/O Sathi Reddy, Member.
- P.Chandra Sekhar Reddy, S/O P.Veereddy. Member. Temple Street

Ramnagar, Kakinada.

D.No.4-8-37, Rama Krishna rao Pet, Kakinada. Santhinagar.

> varam Tq. Vidyanagar, Rjy.

3 rd page corrections nil.

DUTIES OF THE EXECUTIVE MEMBERS:

THE EXECUTIVE MEMBERS: 2 DV Propose to get Engister PRESIDENT: To preside general meetings of the executive committee. To guide the President, Secretary and members of the committee to perform their duties. and during his inconvenience to perform duties, to handed over duties to the Secretary or any one of the members.



On Tosade Ready Tell Phene | 7874 P B. KRUPANIDHI, B.A. B.

57-1-36/2. ASHOK NAGAR. -10 ... Report -10 KAKINADA-533 003

> D.No. 4-8-37. SeneKpishma rao Pet

## PAGE-4.

VICE PRESIDENT: To act as President during the absence of President. To assist the President in leisure hours in Society activities.

SECRETARY: To do correspondence, to carefully maintain records, to inform the meetings dates to members, to duly perform all transactions of society which are resolved by the Committee, to duly maintain los and profit accounts, and to arrange meetings at emergency.

in the . In quide the president Scorelary and members of committee to refer their durings and duffing his incommendation of a treatment of the second section sectio

JOINT SECRETARY: To act as secretary during the absence of Secretary to perform society transactions.

TREASURER: To expend money with the permission of President and Secretary ,out of funds collected for the Society, and maintain such expenses in books and receipts, from day to day. For the daily usases he can kept Rs.50-00 with him. The excess money shall be deposited in any of the Bank, Post Office in name of Society in which Society determined. If spend ,shall present such details in the Executive Committee meeting and obtaim ratification. It is Treasurer's responsibility for all differences in funds.

3 rd page corrections nil.

- 7. QUORUM: The Quorum for the General Body Meeting shall be 3/5 th of the Members, and the quorum for the Executive Cimmittee Meeting shall be 3/5 th of the Members.
- 8. FUNDS: Ammounts collected from the Members, donations, and grants shall be the Funds of the Society. The funds should not be used or utilised for the purpose of the Members individually, It should be utilised for the objects of the Society only.
- 9. ALTERATIONS: For any alterations in Society Rules and Regulations are should be done on approval of 3/5 th members of presnce in such particular meeting., and can be implements on such approval.
- 10. RESCIND: The dissolution of the Society in any circumstances, shall be in accordance with Section 12,14 of the Societies Registration Act of 1860 Year.

N.Satyanarayana Reddy, Signature of the President.

4 th page corrections nil.

11. We the undersigned and LTI Members of Society Executive
Committee , therwith affirm that the above said Rules are
True and correct.

OF NOT OF NOT

P sompassin

P. B. KRUPANIDHI, Ela. 8. FEELE ON THE LEGAL STATES OF A.A.

FOUNTED BY THE GOVT. OF A.A.

67.-1-36/2, ASHOK NAGAR. I Had be because the legal states of the Carlotte of the Executive of the Carlotte of the Executive of the Carlotte of the

s: Anamounts collect to a to the state of the first should not or utilize to the purpose of the Members undividually.

PERSONNEL FOR ANY ALLEYS AND AND AND ANY RELEASE OF RULES AND RECEIVE

Sl.No	SIGNATURE/LTI	OCCUPAT	TON ADDRESS
1.	N.Satyanarayana Reddy	President.	C/O N.Sesha Reddy 1-13-53A,Srinagar Kakinada.
2.	K.Srinivas.	Vice President	- Kerning State of the Land
3.	N.Lakshmi Rajyam	Secretary	in at the object which the same
4.	T.V.Satya Devi.	Joint Secretary.	
5.	V.Kaleswara Rao.	Treasurer.	The state of the s
6,	S.rama Chandra Reddy.	Member.	D.No.4-8-37, Rama Krishnaraopet, Kakinada
7.	A.V.Ramana Murthy.	Member.	Santhinagar.
8.	N.Sri rama Chandra Murthy		Ramavaram, Rayavaram
9.	N.Venkata Reddy.	Member	Vidyanagar, Rjy.
).	P.Chandra SeskharReddy.	Member.	Temple Street, Kakinada.

#### 5 th page corrections nil.

-6-

SIGNATURE/LTI Father's Name

G.Mallikarjuna Rao S/O G.Bhaskara Rao. Business, Kakinada. D.V.Ramana, S/O Suryanarayana. Business, Kakinada. D.V.Ramana, S/O Suryanarayana.

. A-13-53A, Sgilmanar

Name of Village:Srinagar, Kakinada.

Date: 16-4-84,

N.Satyanarayana Reddy Signature of the President.

/True Copy for the Original/

6 th page corrections: SD...
No of total corrections:Sd... Prepared by: V.V.Satyanarayana. Inspected by: Read by:SD....

HEGISTRAR'S OFFICE. MAKINADA.

MAKINADA.

Dt.20-9-85 Kaiyam (SEAL) Seprebary SD....

Del Boll by District Registrar.

Rokinada. The Original in Telugu has been translated into English by me, and it appears to undertsand the same and admitted it to be correct, on which I have attested on this 28 th day of January 2000 at Kakinada under my official seal and signature.



Phone | 7871. B. KRUPANIDHI, BA.B.L HOTARY & ADVOCATE 17-1-36/2. ASHOK NAGAR. CAKINABA-533 003

Figure 1 of the Parish